OHIO

TURNPIKE

OHIO TURNPIKE AND
INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

BID INVITATION NO. 4326
ADDENDUM NO. 1

JANITORIAL SERVICES AT FOUR (4) OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE
COMMISSION MAINTENANCE BUILDINGS

OPENING DATE:
2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), NOVEMBER 21, 2018

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00PM ON NOVEMBER 14, 2018

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission by Anthony D. Yacobucci, Chief Engineer, and
Mark R. Musson, Director of Contracts Administration.

AL ufuf

Anthony D. Y jcobucci
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00PM ON NOVEMBER 14 2018:

Q#1

A#1

Q#2

A#3

Q#3

A#3

Q#4

A#4

Q#5

A#5

Do we the contractor, provide paper towels, tissue paper, soap, and trash bags?

The Commission will provide the above items. (per Page 7a and Page 7b of the Invitation)

What is current contract price for each location?
For a Group A, Item 1 type building (Section Maintenance Building)- 336.00/per location visit.

For a Group A, Item 2 type building (Division/Section Maintenance Building)- $54.00 per location
visit. We currently do not have pricing for the Amherst Section Maintenance Building/Sign Shop

facility.

Is there a map or actual addresses for each location?
A list with physical addresses for the buildings is Attached with this Addendum. Further, a Strip Map
of the turnpike was included on Page 44 of the Invitation. Reference row three for the milepost and
location of each maintenance facility.

Do you know the projected start date of the contracts?

The Commission anticipates the services will commence in January, 2019

Will there be any renewal options with the contracts?

The contract term is 12 months with no options to renew.

Addendum No. 1
Invitation No. 4326 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)
(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Date)

THE FOREGOING RESPONSES ARE INCORPORATED INTO THE INVITATION TO BID



OHIO TURNPIKE
MAINTENANCE BUILDING ADDRESSES

Castalia Maintenance Building
7201 State Route 269

Castalia, OH 44824

Milepost 106.7 Westbound

Elmore Maintenance Building
20100 W. State Route 105
Elmore, OH 43416

Milepost 79.7 Westbound

Canfield Maintenance Building
6896 Tippecanoe Road
Canfield, OH 44406

Milepost 228.1 Eastbound

Amherst Maintenance Building
Amherst Sign Shop

7800 Oberlin Road

Ambherst, OH 44035

Milepost 141.0 Eastbound



	SKM_C454e18111415290
	Maintenance Bldg  Addresses for ITB 4326

